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Mailbox of er_tarunjain

1 attachment(s) - 10865.pdf (85.76KB)

Subject: Re: request to share the Copy of APAR Year Ending march 2024
From: RAJENDER <rajender.26@rites.com> on Tue, 26 Nov 2024 17:04:01

To: "er tarunjain" <er_tarunjain@rediffmail.com>

Cc: "SBU Head HR" <sbu.hr@rites.com>

Dear Sir,

Please find the attached.

Thanks & Regards
Rajender I Section Officer-HR/PMS
L: 0124-2818192, M:-+91-9971600227
RITES Limited
Shikhar, Plot No 1, Sector 29
Gurugram, Haryana, India 122201

# Future Ready

From: "er tarunjain" <er_tarunjain@rediffmail.com>
To: "RAJENDER" <rajender.26@rites.com>
Cc: "SBU Head HR" <sbu.hr@rites.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 3:09:03 PM
Subject: Re: request to share the Copy of APAR Year Ending march 2024

Dear Rajender ji

ref your trailing mail..

i hope now the APARs of Year ending 2024 are complete. 

Request to  please share the accepted copy of APAR for year ending March 2024 of undersigned for reference and
records
 
Thanks

Tarun Jain
Ex Emp no. 10865 

From: RAJENDER <rajender.26@rites.com>
Sent: Thu, 26 Sep 2024 19:19:28
To: "er tarunjain" <er_tarunjain@rediffmail.com>
Cc: "SBU Head HR" <sbu.hr@rites.com>
Subject: Re: request to share the Copy of APAR Year Ending march 2024
 
Dear Sir,
 
Your APAR has now been approved but as per competent authority decision the APARs E5 to E7 employees APAR is
close. The all APARs shall be open after the completion of APARs.

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

1/30/25, 11:00 AM Welcome to Rediffmail: Inbox

https://f1mail.rediff.com/ajaxprism/readmail?printable=1&block_images=1&file_name=1732620841.S.240368.Z.13470.H.WVJBSkVOREVSAFJlOiByZ… 1/2
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Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 12:42:55 PM
Subject: request to share the Copy of APAR Year Ending march 2024
 
Dear Rajender ji

Please share the accepted copy of APAR for year ending March 2024 of undersigned for reference and records

Thanks

Tarun Jain
Ex Emp no. 10865 

 

1/30/25, 11:00 AM Welcome to Rediffmail: Inbox

https://f1mail.rediff.com/ajaxprism/readmail?printable=1&block_images=1&file_name=1732620841.S.240368.Z.13470.H.WVJBSkVOREVSAFJlOiByZ… 2/2
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PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVES AT THE LEVEL OF
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (GRADE-E9) TO JOINT GENERAL MANAGERS(GRADE-
E5) OF RITES LTD.

Appraised For Year Ending :2024
For the year/period from :01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024

Each and every section of this form should be filled in by the concerned officer/authority
after carefully reading the instructions attached to this form

Section I - Basic Information

Personal Data of the officer reported upon
1.  Name of the Officer reported upon :TARUN JAIN
2.  Employee No :10865
3.  Date of Birth :28/01/1981
4.  Brief Academic & Professional Qualifications :Post Graduate
5(a).Name of the Post held :JGM
  (b).Grade of the Post held :80000.00-220000.00
  (c).Date of Continuous Appointment in this Post :31/12/2019
  (d).Date of Continuous Appointment in the same enterprise :16/03/2006

6(a).Date of First Public Enterprise Appointment : :16/03/2006
  (b).Scale of Pay of the Post on First Appointment : :80000.00-220000.00
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7.Reporting,Reviewing and Accepting Authorities during the year

Name & Designation Period Worked
From To

Appraiser 574 , VIRESH PRAKASH GOEL(GGM) 01/04/2023 31/03/2024
Counter Signing 574 , VIRESH PRAKASH GOEL(GGM) 01/04/2023 31/03/2024
Reviewer 574 , VIRESH PRAKASH GOEL(GGM) 01/04/2023 31/03/2024
Acceptor 12024 , LALIT KUMAR(ED) 01/04/2023 31/03/2024

8.Period of absence on leave,etc.during the year

Leave Type From To Remark
Commuted Leave 05/04/2023 05/04/2023
Commuted Leave 12/04/2023 12/04/2023
Commuted Leave 19/04/2023 19/04/2023
Casual leave 26/04/2023 28/04/2023
Casual leave 02/06/2023 02/06/2023
Casual leave 04/08/2023 04/08/2023
Biometric Casual
leave

25/08/2023 25/08/2023

Restricted Holiday 30/08/2023 30/08/2023
Casual leave 29/09/2023 29/09/2023
Casual leave 13/11/2023 13/11/2023
Commuted Leave 15/11/2023 15/11/2023
Casual leave 04/12/2023 04/12/2023
Commuted Leave 11/12/2023 11/12/2023
Restricted Holiday 15/01/2024 15/01/2024
Casual leave 22/02/2024 23/02/2024

9.Qualification acquired and Training programmes attended during the year

    (a) Details of Qualification acquired during the year

S.No Details of Qualification Institutions from which
studied

Details of subjects studied &
the Marks obtained

-------

    (b) Details of Training programme attended during the year

Date From Date To Subject Detail
20/11/2023 24/11/2023 4004-1/pre Pre-promotional Training-

20-24 Nov, 23
13/12/2023 14/12/2023 3992/Urban R 11th Annual Urban Rail in

India conferen

10.Awards/Honours received during the year

-------

11. Number of officers for whom PAR was not written by the officer
reported upon as Reporting/Reviewing Authority for the previous
year

0

12. Date of filling the property return in the prescribed format 23/01/2024

13. Date of last prescribed medical examination. 11/03/2024
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Section II - Self Appraisal of the officer reported upon
1.Brief Description of Responsibilities:
     As Team leader /Project Coordinator, managing multi-disciplinary activities of the assignments
including Client / stakeholders consultations and ensuring that agreed timelines are met with team support.
In addition to Technical Works responsible for MIS, BD, Personal & Training activities of Sub Unit. Old
Outstanding of Rs 1.39 Crore from Maha Metro realised. All these activities are enriching my professional
& managerial experience for overall growth.

.
   Brief Description of Contributation to Quality Improvement(ISO-9001 QMS):
     All the project files are prepared and maintained as per RITES QMS procedures

Ensured all projects audit to be completed on time and with no NCs.
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2.Annual work plan and achievement:
Sr.No. Tasks to be performed Weightage Deliverables Achieve

ment
1 Revenue Targets 10 Contributed to

Achieve
Turnover Rs
1.80 Crore till
30th Sept 2023
and Additional
Rs 1.80 Crore
till Feb 2024 -
Total expected
for FY 2023-24
Rs 3.6 Crore

Contribute
d Rs 3.60
Crore
(CMP
Chandiga
h, MMI
Surat,
HOVL
Bahrain,
DPR
Chandigar
h)
towards
Sub Unit
Targets

2 Business Targets 5 Business
Development-
Contributed to
Achieve Rs
8.12 Crore new
business to
SBU
(Chandigarh,
Prayagraj and
Bareilly)

Contribute
d Rs 8.12
crore
towards
sub unit
Targets -
5 Crore

3 %age Growth in profit  (PBT) YoY 1 Aimed to
maximise the
%age Growth in
profit  (PBT)
YoY

All efforts
are made
to
optimise
the
expenditu
res and
increase
revenue

4 No of Bills pending as on 31.03.2024 vis-a-vis
31.03.2023 (for more than 15 days)

2 Minimise the
No of Bills
pending - NIL
pending

NIL
Pending

5 Value of accounts receivables as on 31.03.2024
vis-a-vis 31.03.2023

4 efforts to
maximise the
receivables.
NIL outstanding
for projects my
team dealing
directly.

Outstandi
ngs of Rs
1.39
Crore
against
DPR for
Thane Ph
I and
PCMC
from
Maha
Metro
realised
during Q3
nd Q4 FY
2023-24.
HOVL
bahrain
Rs 10
Lakh in
Q2
(March
2023 vis
March
2024)

2797558(1)/2025/Office of JD Tech TJ-NCRPB

9

File No. Y-11017/17/2021-Office of Assistant Director-UD (Computer No. 9101705)

Generated from eOffice by ARSHAD ALAM, IT Consultant, IT CONSULTANT, MoHUA on 07/03/2025 12:07 pm



6 Number of Projects financially closed
(Consultancy)

2 Target of 2
projectsCMP
Chandigarh
closed.1 more
project by end
of FY 2023-24

Target of
2 projects
(CMP
Chandigar
h and
DPR for
Thane Ph
I)

7 New Initiatives/Achievements 1 a) Inclusion of
environment
friendly
solutions in
project
reportsb)Revie
w Meetings at
Various Stages
with Client and
Stakeholdersc)
Extensive use
of IT by means
of E-office, SAP
and emails for
various day to
day technical
and
administrative
worksd) MIS,
Training
Coordinator
and Admin
works of SBU
as directed by
Sub Unit
Heade)
Compliances as
per ISO
procedures -
efforts will be
made to have
NIL NC

Major
achievem
ents (a)
CMP
Chandigar
h Tri-City-
Planning,
included
use of
environm
ental
friendly
Technolo
gies for
sustainabl
e
transport
(b) HOVL
planning
Bahrain,
new area
of
expertise
developed
.

Total   : 25
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3.During the period under report, do you believe that you have made any exceptional contribution,
e.g. Successful completion of an extraordinarily challenging task or major systemic
improvement(resulting in significant benefits to the Company and /or reduction in time and costs)?
If so, please give a verbal description(within 100 words):
     a) New concept of High Occupancy Vehicle lane planning done in Bahrain Study. This has opened new
area of expertise and associated business.

b) CMP Chandigarh Tri-City- Planning of Transport master plan at city and intercity level was carried.
Study recommended Proposals to include use of environmental friendly Technologies for sustainable
transport planning and development in various projects. The project was successfully completed with
RITES branding in all leading newspapers. Got additional study for AAR and DPR for Chandigarh Tri- City
at fee of Rs 5.96 Crore.

c) Published paper in RITES first Abhikalp magazine
4.What are the Constraints that hindered your performance:
     Yes, there were constraints due to multiple projects progressing simultaneously. However, these were
managed and sorted out with the help of management support as and when needed.
5.Please indicate specific areas of Training that will add value to you :
    For the Current Assignment:
     ITS and IT Technologies for PT Operations

Financial Structuring of MRTS Projects
    For your Future Career:
     Managerial Leadership and Team Building

Management Development Program
6.Declaration
     Have you filed your immovable property return in the prescribed
format as due

Y 23/01/2024

     Have you undergone the suggested medical check up Y 11/03/2024
     Have you set the annual work plan for all officers for the current
year, in respect of whom you are the Reporting Authority

Y
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Section III - Appraisal of the Reporting Authorities
1.Please state whether you
agree with the responses
relating to the
accomplishment of the work
plan as filled out in Section
II. If no, please furnish
factual details.

Appraiser
Counter
Signing
Reviewer
Acceptor

2.Please comment on the
claim(if any) made by the
officer reported upon about
his/her exceptional
contribution.

Appraiser
Counter
Signing
Reviewer
Acceptor

3.Has the officer reported
upon met with any
significant shortfall in
achieving the targets? If yes,
please furnish factual
details.

Appraiser
Counter
Signing
Reviewer
Acceptor

4.Do you agree with the
constraints mentioned by
the officer reported upon
that had hindered his/her
performance and, if so, to
what extent ?

Appraiser
Counter
Signing
Reviewer
Acceptor

5.Do you agree with the
competency up-gradation
needs as identified by the
officer ?

Appraiser
Counter
Signing
Reviewer
Acceptor
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6.Assessment of the achievement made against the targets.( This assessment should rate the
officer vis-a-vis his/her peers and not the general population. Grades should be assigned on a
scale of 1-10, in maximum of 2 decimal numbers, with 10.00 referring to the best grade and 1.00 to
the lowest grades. Weightage to this Section will be 25%)
Sr.
No.

Particulars Weighta
ge

Absolute
Grade(A
ppraiser)

Absolute
Grade(C
ounter

Signing)

Absolute
Grade(R
eviewer)

Absolute
Grade(A
cceptor)

Weighte
d

Grade(A
cceptor)

1 Revenue Targets 10 10 0 10 10 10
2 Business Targets 5 9.50 0 9.50 9.50 4.75
3 %age Growth in profit  (PBT) YoY 1 9.50 0 9.50 9.50 0.95
4 No of Bills pending as on

31.03.2024 vis-a-vis 31.03.2023 (for
more than 15 days)

2 10 0 10 10 2

5 Value of accounts receivables as on
31.03.2024 vis-a-vis 31.03.2023

4 9.50 0 9.50 9.50 3.80

6 Number of Projects financially
closed (Consultancy)

2 9.50 0 9.50 9.50 1.90

7 New Initiatives/Achievements 1 9 0 9 9 0.90
Total   : 25 24.3

Overall Grade=Grand Total/100   : 0.24
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7.Assessment of Personal Attributes and Functional Competencies( Grades should be assigned on
a scale of 1-10, in maximum of 2 decimal numbers, with 10.00 referring to the best grade and 1.00
to the lowest grade. Weightage to this Section will be 25%)
Sr.
No.

Particulars of Personal Attributes and Functional
Competencies

Grade(A
ppraiser)

Grade(C
ounterSi
gning)

Grade(R
eviewer)

Grade(A
cceptor)

1 Effective communication skills 9 0 9 9
2 Strategic Orientation and Decision making ability 10 0 10 10
3 Problem solving and Analytical ability 9 0 9 9
4 Ability to develop and motivate team members 10 0 10 10
5 Ability to coordinate develop collaborative partnerships 9 0 9 9
6 Innovation and change orientation 9 0 9 9
7 Planning and Organizing 9 0 9 9
8 Result Orientation 10 0 10 10
9 Business Acumen 10 0 10 10
10 Role based functional competency 9 0 9 9

Total   : 94 0 94 94
Overall Grading of Personal Attributes and Functional

Competencies(Total/4)
23.5 0 23.5 23.5
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8.Integrity Appraiser BEYOND DOUBT
CounterSigni

ng
Reviewer BEYOND DOUBT
Acceptor BEYOND DOUBT

9.Pen Picture by Reporting
Officer, Please comment(in about
100 words) on the overall
qualities of the officer including
areas of strengths and those
which need improvements.

Appraiser The officer is intelligent and good relationship with
clients.He delivered  whenever required and

responsible towards his duty.He has not to take the
decision  in hurry.

CounterSigni
ng

Reviewer The officer is intelligent and good relationship with
clients.He delivered  whenever required and

responsible towards his duty.He has not to take the
decision  in hurry.

Acceptor Accepted with a score of 88.76

Overall Grade.
ASSESSMENT

AREAS
MARKS

AWARDED(APPRA
ISER)

MARKS
AWARDED(COUNT

ER SIGNING)

MARKS
AWARDED(REVIE

WER)

MARKS
AWARDED(ACCEP

TOR)
MOU 40.96 40.96 40.96 40.96
KPA 24.3 0 24.3 24.3

Personal
Attributes

23.5 0 23.5 23.5

Total 88.76 40.96 88.76 88.76
Acceptor Approval Date :- APPROVED on 01/09/2024
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